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Background :

According to a 2001 report published by the World Health Organization (WHO), about a
quarter of the world's population suffers from mood disorders to varying degrees. Common
mood disorders include Generalized Anxiety Disorder, Panic Disorder, Social Anxiety Disorder,
Obsessive Compulsive Disorder, Post-Traumatic Stress Disorder, Depression, and Post-natal
Depression; while psychoses include Early Psychosis, Schizophrenia, Bipolar Disorder and
Dementia.

In current years, depression is ranked as the number one killer among mood disorders,
commonly known as “New Generation City Killer’. Though it is quite common for people to have
mood disorders to a certain degree, most people do not know much about it. Worse still, some
may not even know that they have a problem; therefore, a delay in seeking suitable and timely
treatment could end up costing them their lives.

Ms. Victoria Lam Kin Ming, who once suffered from depression and anxiety disorders, teamed up
with a group of volunteers to establish the Joyful (Mental Health) Foundation. The Foundation's
objectives are to promote awareness of mental health in the community; clarify misconceptions
and discrimination regarding such ilinesses; and to provide services and information to people
who suffer from mood disorders as well as their families.

The Joyful (Mental Health) Foundation is a non-profit charitable organisation, with Trustees,
Consultants and Executive Committee Members drawn from various professions, including
specialists in psychiatry, clinical psychologists, lawyers, artists, media practitioners and
educationists, all of whom have leamnt that depression and other mental health illnesses are
becoming more prevalent in society. Some of them or their family members are victims of illness.
Therefore, when Ms. Lam proposed the establishment of an organisation to combat mood
disorders, many joined hands with her.
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Objectives :

Education

To provide patients, their families, the general public and family doctors with knowledge about the symptoms,
methods of diagnosis, treatment and preventive measures of mental iliness; to enhance the awareness of
people from all walks of life about mood disorders, methods for their prevention and ways to increase the
chance of receiving effective treatment.

Assistance

To provide a wide range of information, assistance, and methods of treatment, as well as face-to-face
counselling services or referrals to persons suffering from mood disorders so that those in need can receive
proper treatment and assistance at the earliest available opportunity and enjoy a speedy recovery.

Promotion

A series of activities and promotions have been organised through various media to provide people
with information on mood disorders; to enhance knowledge of mood disorders in the community; and to
arouse concern among the public about mental health, so as to reduce misconceptions, prejudices, and
discrimination.

G AYI— TR ~ KU,
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Lucky Icons Mr and Ms Cheerful

A pair of icons, Mr. and Ms. Cheerful, have been placed
in Hong Kong Victoria Park since 2005 to remind us that
even when we encounter setbacks in life, we should face
it optimistically and positively.
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EREiEE Message from the Honourary President
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Mr. Simon CY TO
Honourary President of Joyful (Mental Health) Foundation
Chairman & CEO of World Wide Stationery Holdings Co., Ltd.
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It was my great honour when Ms. Victoria Lam, Founder & Chairperson of the Joyful (Mental Health) Foundation, invited me to
hold the position of Honourary President Office of the Foundation.

Looking back at those gloomy years, my body and soul were almost torn apart by the heavy workload of daily business
commitments and, most bitterly of all, the suffering from mood disorder problems. Special thanks must be given to my family;
without their comfort and support, | could not have had the willpower to fight the negative energy. From my experience, to help
a person with mood disorder problems, seeking professional mental health diagnosis & treatment and psycho-therapy is a
must, but not sufficient. In order to help that person hatch from their mental cocoon and resume a normal and healthy life, the
understanding, acceptance and support from the patient's family, relatives, co-workers, neighbours and society at large is an
important integral part of the rehabilitation process.

As a former mood disorder sufferer, | support our Foundation in promoting public education on Mental or Mood Disorders so as

to minimize misunderstanding and discrimination in general, by enhancing and facilitating the enquiry channels, informational
resources & financial assistance available to victims and their families. In view of the past activities of our Foundation, these have
been widely and warmly accepted by society. This proves that the missions of our Foundation have been recognized by all parties
and have successfully aroused public concern for Mood Disorders.

As top management of an enterprise, | believe that caring for the physical and mental health of our staff is as important as the
community. | had no hesitation in supporting and encouraging our staff to join the Foundation's sports activity “POMPEL, Joyful
Charitable Run 2011”. It brought a double benefit — raising funds for needy mood disorder patients, while simultaneously keeping
our staff abreast of the knowledge of mood disorders and enjoying better health through regular exercise.

Building a different yet harmonious society needs the love and care of everyone around us. Let us now fight against the problems
and damages of mood disorders, and join hands in striving for a healthy good mood!

Wishing you health, a good mood and happiness!
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Senior Partner, (Duke of Alaydos)

Lau, Chan, & Ko, Solicitors & Notaries Certified Public Accountants
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Step by step, Joyful (Mental Health) Foundation started our dedicated mission in social services from
a dormitory room at Prince of Wales Hospital, Shatin, then slowly moved to a small place in Tsz Wan
Shan, then to its current location in a spacious office in San Po Kong. Like good old tea that take
time to mature, each of our footprints in the development is reflected in the accumulated knowledge,
experience and acquaintances we have come across during this long journey. Today we are here in
San Po Kong but we have not left behind Shatin nor Tsz Wan Shan. We are actually extending our
continual social services to a wider community.

Ms. Victoria Lam Kim Ming

The old house, being revitalized by its new host, blossoms into a wonderland. Looking out from this
spacious new site, there is new scenery, while dwelling on within, life and energy is free-flowing
vibrantly amongst our colleagues, new acquaintances and visitors, all sharing and enjoying the freshly
brewed tea prepared for them. | have a feeling that our tea today is more tasteful than that at the old
house; even the scent of the tea is richer!

With the official site establishment of the Joyful (Mental Health) Foundation, we are all heading
towards a common goal — to widen our social services to the community. If some achievements result
from our services and supportive activities, then these will be the best rewards for Mr. Simon C Y To,
the Honourable President of our Foundation!

Mr. Allen Peng-Fei Lee

Social services are not simply a mathematical equation of 1 + 1 makes 2; they need the recognition,
acceptance and support of the public.

Similar to tea, especially good tea, a requirement is for the taster to appreciate and recommend it to
the public for their recognition, acceptance and collection. Today, our Foundation has moved to a new
environment with our well-brewed tea, so that whenever the tea is served hot again, the fragrance of
our good old tea will emit to its fullest!

Mr. Martin Po-Kui Kong

This cup of hot tea is no ordinary tea. It is a magic potion. Apart from its most common function
of quenching our thirst, it is exiremely versatile in ironing out both our physical and mental health
problems; for example, if you are drunk, a cup of hot tea will make you sober again. If you feel
anxious, a cup of hot tea will help you calm down. If you go hiking, a bottle of tea may prevent you
from suffering heatstroke!

We will keep our tea warm all the time, though we are moving to a new place, for we will strive to do
our best to fill up the cups of all those who are needy in the community, so that they may sip and enjoy
this magic potion, which hopefully will help them find new opportunities.

Dr. Chevalier Tien Man HO (Duke of Alaydos)
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Ms. Cecilia Chiu

Vice Chairperson

Joyful (Mental Health) Foundation
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If | had not had the chance to know the Chairperson of the Joyful (Mental Health) Foundation, Ms. Victoria
Lam, a busy career woman like me would still be a monetary donor only. It was through Ms. Lam that |
came to know how difficult it is to keep a charitable organisation running. Compelled by Ms. Lam's selfless
devotion to the Foundation, | joined her extended family.

As a member of the Executive Committee, at first | felt | was obliged to deepen my knowledge in General
Anxiety disorders and Depression by going to classes and reading relevant books in order to help people
who come to our Foundation as well as my loved ones. However, as time goes by, | realise that | actually
benefit from this knowledge and what to do to maintain sound mental health!

The more | understand the importance of mental health, the more | discover the significant reason for
the existence of our Foundation — to correct the erroneous assumption that Mood Disorders like GAD
or Depression are equivalent to “Psychosis” or “Mental Dysfunction”, and to alleviate the degree of
prejudice and discrimination within society. What makes up such a big misapprehension? Not only does
the majority of our community lack a proper understanding of Mood Disorders as common by-products
of our nowadays stressful city life, sufferers of these symptoms are also not aware of their real mental
status! The old Chinese teaching says: "Prevention is better than Cure”; our Foundation strives to design
and promote general courses for interested parties to acquire knowledge in Mental Disorders, their causes

and effects, symptoms, therapeutic treatments, and of course, links and access to useful websites and

government aids which are indispensible.

| am happy to be part of this Foundation in promoting love, care, and education to people with mental
disorders. We all hope that one day we can chant in one voice together:

“Off you go, Sadness, Fill our hearts today, Sunshinel!l”
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Mr. Lau Fat Man

Executive Committee Member
) Joyful (Mental Health) Foundation
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In 2009, | was recommended by the Foundation's Secretary, Mr. Lai Pang, to become one of the
Executive Committee members of the Foundation. By accepting this honour, | was actually at the
same time starting to mount my own “Happiness Index”.

uonyepunog (Ysjedy [eyudyy) Inzhof 3

| am not the only one who notices the change. My family, friends, colleagues and even my
students unanimously found me more cheerful and much talkative than a few years ago. What is
the magic? The magic comes from my genuine concern about their emotional balance over their
workload, their studies and schoolwork, and even small details in their daily lives. To become this
Magician is no magic at all. | have gone through a series of self-practices — speaking in light and
happy tones with a smiling face, and remembering to match contents of my speech and my facial
expressions with my body language!

Through various Executive Committee meetings and volunteer work, | understand more about
the secret of how to achieve happiness and well-being. Such experience has inspired me and
subconsciously | apply it to my daily life — accumulate every bit of “happiness index” to live happily
every day.

| admire and endorse the tips in the two pamphlets to students: “Accumulation” and “Appreciation”.
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Organisational Structure of JMHF
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1.

Promotion

Websile, Pamphlels, Leaflets and Information Corner
To promote public awareness about mood disorders and mental health through various means.

Mass Media

To collaborate with mass media through various programmes and activities in providing information
about mood disorders, including the causes, symptoms and treatments, in order to raise social concern
and awareness, and to reduce as much as possible the social stigma and misundersltanding towards mood
disorder patients.

Community Exhibitions
To organise community exhibitions to educate the public and arouse their awareness of mood disorders, and
to alleviate misunderstanding. This can help build a more harmonious and supportive community.

Education

1.

3%

Joyful School Project - Know Your Mood

To visit secondary schools in Hong Kong and to provide talks on “Know Your Mood” . Supplemented by
exlended and supportive activities, we hope students understand the importance of mental health, know the
correct ways of handling mood problems and methods for the prevention of mood disorders.

Seminars
To organise seminars in the community and at schools, and to collaborate with public or private institutions
and housing estates in holding tailor-made seminars or interactive workshops.

Mental Health Courses

To collaborate with the Hong Kong Family Link Mental Health Advocacy Association in organising mental
health courses for rehabilitated persons as well as their families; and to train prospective members to
become qualified mentors to helping others in need.

Training of family doctors on Mood Disorders

To jointly organise professional training courses with the Hong Kong Mood Disorders Center, CUHK for
family doctors lo enhance the diagnosis, treatmenl and referral service of Mood Disorders to expedite
treatment provided to sufferers.

Services

1.

3.

5.

Hotline
To provide hotline services regarding information about mood disorders and access to clinical services for
those in need.

Professional Counselling
To provide professional assessment and counselling services by experienced counsellors and to help those in
need to seek appropriate solutions.

Professionals, Patients and Families Sharing Meelings
To arrange gatherings in a relaxed environment in order for patients, their families and professionals to
share their experience, exchange knowledge and support one another Lo fight against mood disorders.

Sponsorships And Affiliations with Organisations
To sponsor affiliated organisations which need financial resources for the effective delivery of services.

Peer Group Support
To provide mutual support within peer groups through the sharing of experience from patients who have
recovered, their families, and from those who are knowledgeable about mood disorders.
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Attended by numerous guests and representatives from the mass media, we had an opening
ceremony on 11 April 2011 to celebrate the relocation of the general office to San Po Kong.

We anticipate that the new establishment and facilities can render more quality services to the
public. The relocation project took 9 months, starting from July 2010. Thanks to our devoted staff's
loyalty and co-operation, there was no breakdown in our services.

Moreover, we are grateful to Mr. Simon To, our Honourary President, for his generosity in
sponsoring the furbishing and decoration work fees, and Ms. Cecilia Chiu (Vice Chairperson) and
Project Consultant Mr. S. K. Wong for their professional advice and continuous guidance in the
whole project.
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Joyful School Project - Know Your Mood
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Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood is a mental health education program designed for secondary students. Through
interactive school seminars, students learn about the importance of mental health, and ways to self-assess one's mental
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health and to maintain healthy moods.

a5 8 Y% ¢ B2 H 3] Seminar order and dates

|

1 2010888 H27H B piay L A B2 Lui Ming Choi Lutheran College

2 200F9A0E  FEERERBEERRESICopg  FHCKLABdE e e Chen Memoril English

3 20104F9H15 H hE BN G HiRTe CCC Rotary Secondary School Ej]
4 20108B9H17H IEHNE B hE Heung To Secondary School (Tseung Kwan O)

5 20108F9H27H JulE S Cognitio College (Kowloon)

6 20104£10H5H MR Kiangsu-Chekiang College ﬁ
7 20108E10H8H it 5 A e Tack Ching Gitrls' Secondary School

8 20108E10H12H ipifat The MCHK Wesley College

9 20105E10H13H FRETEA Bk St Margaret's Girls College E
10 2010fE10H15H A S h Marymount Secondary School [—]
11 20105E10H19H HY St Bonaventure College & High School

12 20108E10H20H b E e AZE iy el T.W.G.Hs Lui Yun Choy Memorial College

13 20108¢10H21H puiFaR s o tand Assembly of God Heborn Secondary School E
14 20108£10H22H ToHI A SE R ER R i e el JR S A2 YLPMSAA Tang Siu Tong Secondary School

15 2010fE10H25H B3 g 57 St. Joseph's College

16 20108105276 T St Margaret’s Girls College E
17 20105E11 H2H EEER Tsung Tsin College

18 20104E11H3H 2T e s S a8 Tsuen Wan Public Ho Chuen Yiu Memorial College

19 2010811 H4H TR A& R B b The Church of Christ in China Hoh Fuk Tong College
20 20105E11H5H YA ezt daa) SK.H. Li Fook Hing Secondary School
21 20108E11H10H (EEmE ) v pa Ho Lap College
22 2010fB11H11H FoErE Christ College
23 20108E11H19H o B [ A2 Tsang Pik Shan Secondary School
24 2010811 H24H BRID S A g hs Queen Elizabeth Schstlol Old Stgt:c};:)ts;AssocmhonBﬁnch
25 20104E11H26H FiRIEREN B EE PR HHCKLA Buddhist Ching Kok Secondary School
26 2010811 H30H EREelShE Jockey Club Ti-I College
27 20108E12H1H = A A A s Tung Wah Group ofHosgl;)t]ailI:gICﬁc Ching Dea Memorial
28 20104E12H3H =814 King Ling College
29 2010%¢12H6H RS ssm (HEY) Delia Memorial School (Matteo Ricei)
30 2010812H7H Wi & ha CMA Secondary School
31 20104E12H8H U o Tak Nga Secondary School
32 20104E12H13H PEIE e () Methodist College
33 20105E12H14H HH EH R 2 Caritas Wu Cheng-chung Secondary School
34 20108E12H17H E Tl The Hong Kong TaoistAss;ccli]ai(;n Ching Chung Secondary
35 2010%E12H20H iR S hER The Chinese Foundation Secondary School
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a8 B8 X% 5 Bz H 1] Seminar order and dates

36
37
38
39
40
41

42

43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52

53

54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62

63

64
65
66
67

68

69

20114E1 H18H
20114E1 H19H
2011%E2H10H
2011%E2H15H
20114E2H16H
20114E2H17H

201142 H18H

201142 H21H
20114E2H23H
20114E2H24H
20114E3H2H
201143 H4H
201143 H8H
201143 H9H
20114E3H10H
2011553 H11H
20114E3H17H

20114E3H18H

20114E3H25H
2011424 H1H
201144 H4H
201144 H7H
20114E4H8H
20114E4H11H
2011%E4H15H
20114E4H21H
2011455 HSH

201145 H11H

20114E5H18H
201145 H12H
201145 H25H
20114E5H26H

20114E6 H3H
201146 H28 H
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Immaculate Heart of Mary College
Lok Sin Tong Ku Chiu Man Secondary School
HKTA The Yuen Yuen Institute No. 1 Secondary School
Tung Wah Group of Hospitals Kwok Yat Wai College
CMA Choi Cheung Kok Secondary School
St. Paul's College

Po Leung Kuk Mrs Ma Kam Ming-Cheung Fook Sien
College

PH.C. Wing Kwong College
Buddhist Yip Kei Nam Memorial College
VTC - IVE (Sha Tin)

Precious Blood Secondary School
Yan Oi Tong Tin Ka Ping Secondary School
T.W.G.Hs. Kap Yan Directors' College
Concordia Lutheran School — North Point
St. Paul's Convent School (Secondary Section)
Chang Pui Chung Memorial School
Confucian Ho Kwok Pui Chun College

Hong Kong Taoist Association The Yuen Yuen Institute No.2
Secondary School

Shi Hui Wen Secondary School
Yeo Chei Man Senior Secondary School
Po Leung Kuk Yao Ling Sun College
Ning Po College
Pui Ching Middle School
Madam Lau Kam Lung Secondary School of MFBM
Hong Kong True Light College
Buddhist Wong Wan Tin College
Tseung Kwan O Government Secondary School

Hong Kong & Kowloon Chiu Chow Public Association
Secondary School

Lai King Catholic Secondary School
Nam Wah Catholic Secondary School
Buddhist Wai Yan Memorial College
HKWMA Chu Shek Lun Secondary School
Hong Kong Taoist Association
The Yuen Yuen Institute No.2 Secondary School
Fung Kai Liu Man Shek Tong Secondary School




REEE—3ZEIAH "RELFI,
School Project Supportive Activities -
“Workshop for Parents”

TAEY; X7 Iz H | Seminar order and dates

1 201048 H17HK&sH19H hE B e CCC Ming Kei College

2 20104E9 H25H g B G e Church of Christ in China Rotary Secondary School
3 20104E10H23H JLRERER: (hEEE) Kowloon Tong School (Secondary School)

4 2010411 21 H B[ Tsang Pik Shan Secondary School

5 20108212 H5H JCEH 2 37 B i S Bl R S 2 YLPMSAA Tang Siu Tong Secondary School

6 20105E1 H21H BB e Ling Liang Church M H Lau Secondary School

7 20114E2H19H H ey BEyRhEs S.K.H. Tsang Shiu Tim Secondary School

REG S —ZEAH "iREIMWSAE
School Project Supportive Activities -

School Joyful Ambassador

E—ERPEAMZNBEERREZAETE - BB OB ANERGE
FE - MBAMERBEREEENNESEY - ZUSIFE R RG EER
FRARRE » DIRRFF B RRERSE -

Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood is a mental health
education program designed for secondary students. Through
interactive school seminars, students learn about the importance of
mental health, and ways to self-assess one's mental health and to
maintain healthy moods.

Y B H #l] Seminar order and dates
1 2010820H22H Rz 10H6H hIE R A R L hEs Church of Christ in China Kei Chi Secondary School

2 20104E9H18sH 2 10H9H BHEHRE RS Heung To Secondary School (Tseung Kwan O)

3 20104E10H4H 108 7H EEHEEE Tsung Tsin College

4  20114E10H27H K 10H28H P EhER Yeo Chei Man Senior Secondary School

5  2010FENH3HERUAIBH @ FEHEFERREGE) VTC - IVE (Chai Wan)

6 20104ELIFAsHRNLIHISH 2 EEBHEFEEEEeERDE ELCHK Lutheran Secondary School

7  2010fEN HoH K11 HI16H Sl Cognitio College (Kwoloon)

8 20106En1 H25H R 12H15H B SRR e Lok Sin Tong Ku Chiu Man Secondary School

9 20105E12H9H thE bR g hes The Church of Christ In China Kei To Secondary School
10 2010812 H23 H B 2011481 H 8 H PR A B St. Catharine's School For Girls, Kwun Tong

11 2011482819 K20115E3H5H B E R Fanling Kau Yan College
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Press Conference Survey on the relationship between weather
conditions and emotions of secondary school students
24 February 2011

SURRZELZ D IRIERIRE - B%T;i&kf%;%i@é% KEHEABEINESAER - TRBK
#i 0 APRERERRHIANE f’%’% c MATEAMFEEL - RRGRFERFINIE
RN TEYCER » FRIRR S ﬁﬁﬂf‘*ﬂ”ﬁ%qﬂ B—7H » RR/ESTEBIRNBER
RENER - AR  AGEZEFTHSGABEH T REWNEBLET I/ " RRAPS84
gﬁgg}jégﬁéiﬁﬁ ' 3,580 RBHAREL  THRRREMMMEEE  TREKBEDK

Climate poses challenges to the whole world. There is evidence of a strong correlation,
supported by western studies, between weather and human emotions. For instance,
humid weather conditions reduce people's concentration skills and make them ineffective.
Changes of weather may induce mental diseases, and even trigger suicide. This being the
case, our Foundation appointed Dr. Marcus Y. L. Chiu, Department of Social Work, Hong
Kong Baptist University, to conduct a survey. 3,580 students were interviewed, to explore

the impact of weather on their emotions, behaviour and learning motivation.




HEE gervice

Professnonal face-to-face counselling |

E%EEEMM@ﬁﬁakﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ BX
BRERBIHALTRESEN G  WHBZFRER
IEHERB T ©

Experienced counsellors provide professional
assessment and offer solutions to individuals suffering
from emotional problems through individual counselling sessions.

3 P TE T
Hotline
RHEREEERNEN  KEBREAERERE  EEEEATNRERRIFTSE®E -

Our Hotline provides information about mental health, channels for seeking help and related
services, and offers timely help to those who need it.

aARB-xibxESMEEERA G S
Funding Project - Family-link Mental Health Educational
Program

g Hh—IERE 2 &M M ERAR RS - DUBSIRIERR - " EBRESUSHE
BEERE , TEABHRBERERBIRERB AR - BEARATH BERNR
O BARERHBEEREABREEEER - REAFEEEBHFIREPZERE
HEEREE  WIRTE BRI ETE)  REHREERE - BR/IVEIIE
SITRHREBES -

Sponsoring and linking up with other related organisations is one of our aims. The Hong Kong
Family-link Mental Health Advocacy Association mainly provides services and support for mental
patients and their families. In the year under review, our Foundation funded the Family-link Mental
Health Education Program, which included pressure-relaxing activities, the setting up of a mental
health information corner, training of care groups and seminars on mental health.
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Interactive sharing session with experts, patients and families
BREREIRENEE  AEERRENERE - ETHEOMARBRIRIVEELE - R

B RGNS - EEDZEAGE  BUSR R - EINHnEERRELD -

Guest experts were invited to attend the gatherings to share with patients, families and volunteers ways to treat

depression. Personal experience was shared in a free and supportive setting. Such mutual support and encouragement
serves to boost confidence for all in battling mood disorders.

BITHY] BEEE
Dates of Activities Chucsts
20105520 H R R R 4

Dr. Paul Lam Tat-chung, Specialist in Psychiatry
FEFEFEHRRESRe RN EL L

Ao5:sH25H Ms. Pandora Pang Suk-yin, Chairperson of the HK FamilyLink Mental Health Advocacy Association
20104£10H26H FERRIE R s S 4
Dr. Francis Lum Choong Kein, Specialist in Psychiatry
B S Pl O
20114E3H31H FERER RS LR

Dr. Jimmy Dong Yuet-sun, Specialist in Psychiatry

uonyepunog (Ysjedy [eyudyy) Inzhof 3

Peer Support Services

HIBEREES - KBERHBEEREISNATL » BB2ZEANTRRE - /RIEZBERENA
THE PRI ASGT « CMAEREOHNIBEER -

Rehabilitated patients of mood disorders, their families and knowledgeable individuals shared their personal experience
with those suffering from the disorder, to lend support and encouragement to those battling mood disorders.

BTHY
Dates of Activities
20105E4 H28H
201057 H31H
20105F9 H29H
20104E11 H24H
20105E12H16H
20115E2F24H




JEE NI T IS £ fE B om P
Mental Health Seminar for Non-Profit Organisations

AEEHRIIFLNBEENBEEREESEE AEATRBBEER  THREERENEE » MRt
BB AT

Our Foundation periodically organises mental health seminars for non-profit making organisations. These seminars aim
at educating the public about mood disorders and tell them the tips for managing and improving their mental health.

H ] Date Hit®E Location
20104E7H7H VP B [E 5% & Sha Tin District Council
20108E7H29H ¥ SR A B 55 S E R .0 Kwai Chung (East) Integrated Family Service Centre
20105E8 s H B A /il 5% #F Wong Tai Sin Sub-branch, Democratic Alliance for the Betterment of Hong Kong
20105£10H26 H AT bt 3 B 1§ Life Underwriters Association of Hong Kong Ltd.
2011%E1H11H ZFH 5T B & Society for the Aid and Rehabilitation of Drug Abusers

HedsatEl
Services Plan

Fe IN9R[E N JE RH AR R BRI - AREN201067H » 108 K20115F18 » 2 5IHGE
ZE PO BAROLREES  ETHERBERS - FEBATEIE | BADEE - BEERAR
o~ RBEENEGREEEE RS - ERRERS  BR2REEERFARYE  WRREaH
BHEAEE—THR@E -

To strengthen our service to districts, we launched our publicity schemes in Tsz Wan Shan Center, Lung Cheung Plaza
and Fung Tak Shopping Centre in July 2010, October 2010 and January 2011 respectively. The promotional activities,
through stall games, mood assessments and pamphlets, were aimed at strengthening citizen's understanding and
awareness of mood disorders and our scope of services.
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MEFm PR ipE L, 2010558240

Positive Psychology & Depression 24 May 2010

AR EHE W EIRFEITEEADr. Mark L. Gandol fiigEEE - (R IERONERNAE - BB EMREAER
JERHITTE - ERAEEHRUASHS - HEEN - B8 ARARBARLAL - BHNRESATENE
SEREEBE N ERE - AR Y AR FREREENTE  EIRURER - AIRBERMUEEIIANEE) -

Dr. Mark L. Gandolfi, Administration Officer of St. John's Counselling Service, explained to the related persons of the Foundation

the perspective of Positive Psychology on the reasons and methods of therapy for Depression. This helped them acquire more
knowledge in rendering quality service to their clients.

PWHEESIKTSE H IS 2010558290

Closing Ceremony of Shatin LOVE PROJECT 29 May 2010

BR—EETEY - LERFEAPVHETRERRASERBEERAE  BARHBERELEEN TR - 58
Wg@%gﬁﬁﬁkﬁg LUB#ERREEMNERTR - BNRERARBEARNS - RPBEARSEESRT
PRFE -

PREEVREEAALT  FLEFH/NMEZEEEKLL - E+EES/MES FHF/NNEERR L ~
2EANEBVHERIILASEERRR LT  XEERDMREGRARECERZR K4 FHRENELE
MepEELE  DHERBERATERRE BT X EPRERAKRSFHIRFE -

uonepunog (Ysjedy [eyudyy) Injhof 3

The aim of the Project was, through a series of activities and softening approaches, to promote, educate and let the
public have a positive understanding about “Mood Disorders”. The activities included experience-sharing by experts and
artists. The closing ceremony at Shatin City Hall ended right after a drama and magic show using “Mood Disorder” as
their theme, and free mood disorders testing.

Our honourable guests who shared their experiences included Ms. Kara Hui Ying-Hung, Ms. Maria Chung, Ms. Wendy
Ha, Ms. Winnie Tam (Social Welfare Officer of the Social Welfare Department), Mr. Stephen Leung (Country Manager,
Pfizer Corp. Hong Kong Limited), Dr. Lum Choong Kein (Psychiatrist), Mr. Kimba Chu Ysz Tong (Executive Director of
Shatin Inhabitants Association) and Mr. Shiu Shui Yuen (Representative of Yeo Chei Man Senior Secondary School).

@ae SOREERGES RSN
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g | BHENER 201057A290
Volunteer Hotline Fundamental

Training Course 29 July 2010

Az L) MBI ECETT - R EREE R - B
2BE - 2 BMEIlM— I TRBLEAL AT
BERIAGET - BR)IRREEREHBB2IE - )58
e I RIVIEAER ~ 2) Y BRGNS IEE ~ )2 EE

BT . SyE - AL SRR | BRI ‘

15 - B RRERBALIFRERRE - thMEESIREECFEERENEEN - KMEE
BABBIER -

The Course consisted of two parts, theory and application. The purpose of the training course was to train
those who expressed a desire to serve the social community by becoming qualified hotline volunteers. The
training course focused on helping participants (1) to identify various mood disorders; (2) to understand the
special characteristics of the hotline; (3) to learn communication skills. The participants who undertook this
course found it very useful, especially in the communication skills they learnt in the class. These skills enabled
them to ease the stress of those with mood disorders, and to realize the importance in containing their own
mood while helping people as well as themselves.

Diathm:RG et Baszhz ) il55E 2010%6H6H
Seminar on Rehabilitation of Mental Illness and

Community Support 6 June 2010

AEETRE T HEESEMEREERE ) B 0 200 " BB ReREERSIE ) R E - 2R
LR AR R R RMRRESN AR MRS IERN RN - ZAEERNAERE - FEEWR
REHBESEINEREE BELREERNES -

The Foundation was invited to participate in this seminar. The seminar aimed at creating public awareness that follow-up treatment
and community support for rehabilitated mental health patients were inadequate. The speakers made sound proposals on how to
improve the situation.
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20105 12H11H K 201012190

Family Inclusion Plan 2010
11 & 19 December 2010

AERRHENMIERSERARAEEDEREZS IR TAUEESR
ZBH " RRER-FHEMRI2010, - RXGTRISERREECRAE
HE - BE "TRKEMDE - BERE, (B - SRS RMRES - FHS TRNRRHEES
E AABRE BB - BREFENN EERERBERESE  MEZHIR "FRERAEETE, - EARER
IEF6002E " RBAE, - tfI9REFAAEEZEE - 2T UKBT(FHRSEARNED  ANFTE 2 EFREE
TERER, - BREEREEABELRERY - ZETHEIHARS|BIB002LBAEREMLHE - S AFEREM
% o
The plan intended to promote love from the personal level to the whole community, publicize the spirit of family harmony and care for community
Part 1 of the plan included game stalls, emotional health assessments, publicity of organisations offering related services and more.
Part 2 was an Ambassador Commendation Ceremony, where 600 volunteers received awards. The awardees were volunteers and members from
various bodies who had participated in workshops and various social activities. Simultaneously, more than 10 families received “Harmony Family”
awards. More than 900 people enjoyed the activity and received souvenirs.

BB GIE R — "S 2% ~ 2R AT, 20115%3H290
Emotional Health Seminar for Hong Kong Electric Co.

Ltd. - “Living a fruitful life against all odds”
29 March 2011

BGEERASERN BESEHE TR ABSEEL
A FE RBBERAREER S THR-FETIE
BAENRE - LIRERES VERNEE -

Mr. Luke Tsang Chi-wah, a renowned broadcaster with
RTHK, talked to the staff members of The Hong Kong Electric
Company Limited. He gave tips to the audience on how to
balance the pressure between a busy work schedule and daily
life.




}EE Promotion
A KNG — Hadkil A 2010558108

Metroinfo - Life with a conscience 10 May 2010

RETFEMBELTEHEBERNZRABELE2HGT0M - SRTHNETERINRE - BRLEER 7 ABEDN
A - Bk RaREH® - MASERETSZE Y AANKERNR - WEHSBRRTRNER - FRELLER
OIBTENME AR EANR/IURE -

Our Chairperson, Ms. Victoria Lam, and Psychiatrist Dr. Jenny Tsang Suk Kwan were interviewed on the radio program Metroinfo. The
main topic was depression. Dr. Tsang explained the causes, symptoms and methods of therapy, while Ms. Lam shared her experience
and feelings, and emphasized the importance of support from friends in fighting illness. Ms. Lam promoted the services and fundraising
activities of the Foundation.

(ﬁEF‘EE} ¥ RO R 2 i =t PR Se =R SR R B S
(AT BEAC IS ) LT AR o S i e B 2 i 1) B8
»

HEE] ’:‘BZ()IO 2010:5816H

Park Island Social Day 16 May 2010

BEBE - INBEC RSN "B, c ARESH - RER - KW THieF  BEBLIERSIRAO—RK
NRETEE - RIRTINAINEEE R B R A B/ OIS T BRI RS

The Foundation was invited to participate in the Social Day, a function organised by Park Island. Our stall game, “The Best Shooter”,
attracted many players, while promoting the services of the Foundation.

YR RS TN &1 B ELLERS: - P T
20105 6H4H0F20115F7A9H R —— |

F8E TR wan, -it!mu

Shatin District Care and Love "WELARE WBRE, ru
Plan under the Social Welfare C
Department

4 June 2010 to 9 July 2011

e HERERBHAZESSIOAR " HRHAT
BEMETE - B E)HEdEMELR SRR —E
SHELREE - BFHRE - TEHR201157THIHE
1Tz THEE2 AR - HEHLE KER - ASRHIRAERRERNLLHERER - LEEFETEES - MED
=2 HHZERABE—ESFERE SRR USHERIBZAE -

The Foundation co-organised the “Green Ribbon: Care and Share” plan with Shatin District Coordinating Committee on Rehabilitation
Services. With the support of several local social welfare-related bodies, a series of activities including community inclusion, street shows,
workshops and the “Promoting full health & Community Harmony” grand performance were organised. We thank Ms. Viola Chan, who
acted as a performer and guest of honour. Many local bodies joined hands in the performance. The atmosphere was full of happiness.
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BalE—SESA "hilltE,

“Share My Song” in Commercial Radio 881 & 903

REFRRERLL  BRALT  SERSE L TORLTNEESS 1HE—1 © IIE03mEzE_
& (FEHIE) — Share My SongtVETE 1 » A ZMMIAIKRERIALRE - EHEKERNER
EF‘%W  BRERAGNEERT  HEAGNREMARE TE  WEEARF B FHEIEN (SMSEFX
Our Association was delighted to receive generous support from Mr. Andes Yu, Miss Kana Hui, Mr. Choi Tat Ming and
Miss Elvina Kong, who agreed to share valuable past experience in their lives with us in a talk show broadcast by
Commercial Radio 881 & 903. In the program, we introduced our promotional theme, our mission and our scope of
service, and urged the public to support our work by making donations through sending an SMS with their mobile phone.

20004F12H 11 H FH B4 Mr Andes Yu
201042 H8H B4l 4r1 Ms. Kana Hui
2010429 H29H YL kA& Ms. Elvina Kong
20104F12H27H FEEEAH S Mr. Choi Tat Ming

BRiEEESG "2H, 2010388198

Health and Lifestyle Channel -Today 19 August 2010

AeELHEs T RERGRERLDECHNE 'S8, 2BFE FHENIZEE  BFEEE
ERABAORRENGE A EREBEREHRASHEE - 8 LR ZE R LIL WEE

B S EHETNAEERLUENNEEN S ANREFALZEFLHDE

Our manager and counsellor, Ms. Wong Oi Chi, accepted Hong Kong Cable Television's invitation as guest speaker

to share, diagnose and help people understand mood disorders and methods for easing them. In the talk show, she
explained to the audience how to deal with stress by smiling in their daily lives. The show was broadcast live in Mandarin.
During the show, the audience could interact either by sending an SMS or phoning-in to the guest speaker to exchange
ideas.

HBBREE 8 "WISTRENG ; 20105F9811HK2010F9H18H

RTHK 1 - Yes We Can 11 & 18 September 2010

FREHEPLPZAENEKREL - FRZUA  MOEBALIRTEEE - TEEARHR
% BRERENBUE B -

Our Chairperson shared “Gain and Loss“experiences about her life struggles on the talk show Yes We Can. She hoped
to help people understand one thing: “It is simple to be happy”. In the show, she also promoted the Foundation's services
and hotline, as well as the charity's fundraising activities.




B SMERD 201059H25H%F201159H23H

Publicity at MTR Stations 25 September 2010 to 23 September 2011

AENR2010F9A25 B E2011F9H 23H E 2 RIEA A ~ ke ~ EA s RRESES -
Large publicity boards were displayed at the stations of Ngau Tau Kok, Kowloon Bay and Diamond Hill during the period
from 25 September 2010 to 23 September 2011.

SB A "REZ:EZEZE, 2010F10H4H

Hong Kong People Reporter - Ka Ho's T\-*leetmg Room 4 October 2010

ERFERFEL  BFEAREEMER LT HESTABE - ARKLERNEAKE - Z21RHE
E - BHEREEMEND B KA RFIBEEE -

Mr. Lee Ka Ho, the host of Hong Kong People Reporter, interviewed Ms. Victoria Lam, who shared her experience,
introduced the scope of service of the Foundation, and discussed hot issues on mental health.
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"FaniEEH, & TS aniE
2010:F10A98

Love Sharing Day & 5th Love Sharing Commendation Ceremony
9 October 2010

"EEETE | R2009F9F 1HE
20104F8H 31 HHIEEIT T (REEELT
8, EERERABERIMRBTIEE
s CEEEHEEEFRIAL ° 7
10HIHEITHERTEE - A2 Mg
VHERTT S ©
The policy donation program under the “Love
Sharing Action Plan” was conducted during the
period from 1 September 2009 to 31 August
2010. Policyholders donated a portion of their
fund to designated organisations, in order
to spread love and concern to the needy. In
the ceremony, the Foundation participated in

promotional work through our stalls. 7 & 18 TR 0 B f

201
E‘S

T8

oK B R i py DK 51T EAGEEE F Rl T i
20105F11H28H

Sham Shui Po District = “Parade of floats congratulating
the success of the Asian Games” and Harmonious
Community carnival
28 November 2010

B B LA AR I
ARINN R FE LREBEER - REE
SITHNZREZHER -

There was a parade of floats in rich Chinese
tradition. The Foundation had stall games at the
venue to promote the forthcoming charity run.

g VB




P e B ahi
2010511H11H
Visit from Yew Chung Community College

11 November 2010

PRELETEMLUNBRHEER BESERANELS
AREFEERMER L - FRMHOM

Mr. Lee Ka Ho led a small group of his students at Yew Chung
Community College who were studying communications to see Ms.
Victoria Lam, to exchange views academically.

(Z3) ERTYEE) S (GE) SSCELITEEES
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FEZS S ke T ATTH)
2010:F12A5H

HSBC Share - to-care Volunteer Campalgn

5 December 2010

BHEEIEERBIEM  BEa12HH "EEFEETH, &

eSS (CERET TEERMVERETRITE, A2

BN R CEEN S B RS s

The Foundation was invited by the Agency for Volunteer

Services to arrange stall games at Queen's College in the
“HSBC Share-to-care Volunteer Campaign” on 5 December

2010 (International Volunteer Day).
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Ihis et ahii
201133850

Lisa Magazine: Interview
5 March 2011
ARSI A R Ok S B -

Ms. Victoria Lam was interviewed by Lisa Magazine.




=351 Fundraising

ST TEniESiRH 201054770

Flag-Selling Day - Anti-Depression 7 April 2010

AEEHESENFAE - R2010F4A7THENERRITEMRA @ RASHEERE FIEERESE TESR
EXREHABHTCERAALZ/IRBE  BETABES—TZ A #ABH—E &AW - BEIMDLAR
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Approved by the Social Welfare Department, we held a flag-selling day on 7 April 2010 in Kowloon areas to raise funds for our

counselling services and emotional health projects.
Over 1000 people participated in the flag-selling day, which was well patronized and received ﬂiﬁﬂi..ﬁﬂ;ﬁﬁﬁ'ﬁi
by the public. The drizzling rain did not reduce the passion of the volunteers and the public. 2 i A E SIREE)

Our Chairperson and Executive Committee members paid visits to many locations, - il
including Kwun Tong, Mongkok, Prince Edward and Tsim Shan Tsui to support the
volunteers. A group of artists, including Ms. Joey Meng Yee Man, Ms. Coffee Lu Jing Jing, & &%
the Millionstar family, Mr. Derek To, Mr. Tang Ying Ma, Mr. Tam Yuk Ying, Ms. Wong Oi .
Yiu, Mr. Choi Kowk Wai, Mr. Leung Ho Gaai, Ms. Yu Mo Lin, Ms. Maria Chung and her

daughter sold flags to demonstrate their enthusiasm in
this activity.

Flssler;?%ﬂﬁ-ﬁj]' 2010E|E~>H17BL

Fissler Charity Handbags Sale Started from 17 May 2010

%‘T-@i* BIEFBL AL ~ KBt ~ E5KE ~ BEZ LT AAGTEMER éziafjﬁfﬂaaf’ﬁ
» USRI EUERAE RIS » SELIBHE298IRERE © FisslerHIBRBALR » I ER

%’é?ﬁﬁiﬁ EXRIERRERNZZAHR  TRAIR @ mEE0 -

A limited number of fashionable and delicate handbags, made of imitation leather and with glorious paintings by

young painters including Ms. Margie Tsang, Ms. Chu Wai Shan, Ms. Maria Chung, Ms. Sze Lai Chun and our

Chairperson, Ms. Victoria Lam were sold at a minimum of price HK$298 each. The sponsor, Fissler donated

the net profits to the Foundation for charitable events.
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Bungy Jump Fundraising & JMHF’s Fun Day
22 & 23 May 2010

TRFEREIUET) ) PORPIRESE T - RAERHINRIEINES) - ARMBEARSUSEREL @ B
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The originally-planned “Bungy Jump Fundraising” at Macau Tower was replaced by a Sky Jump due to inclement
weather conditions. However, this did not affect the high spirits of the contestants, and through the games, they
learned a valuable lesson, that facing challenges and fighting against obstacles is a “MUST” in our lives.

During the JMHF's Fun day, Mr. Kelvin Kwan, who acted as our guest singer, delivered important messages to
citizens about emotional health through his performance and our pre-arranged emotion assessment stations.

To conclude, the “Jump Competition” and the JMHF's Fun Day at Tseung Kwan O enhanced people's awareness of
mental health and the revenue went to the Foundation's account for charity.

R By 5215

Tz
L 4
C

T

N o8 o

-y
g
.

22 25 FIN IS T BN 8l £ i = 2T
(ZE78) it 25 2 R2E OS2 3405 X i P —

=
=

FH

TR250 A iR

AP ETCE

25 2 MF BRI E(HHEDH) XS
_Eﬁ$Eﬁﬁ_?_E’E(?&Ei&g)*&‘fﬂmﬁiléxﬁﬁﬁ



.= -—— :

ST TR ZRE 201056830

Happy Gathering & Dinner 3 June 2010
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For the purpose of expressing thanks and gratitude towards those supportive friends and volunteers who
contributed to the success of the Foundation wholeheartedly since its establishment 5 years ago, our
Chairperson, Ms. Victoria Lam, specially hosted and invited friends and volunteers for a dinner to share their
joy and exchange views.

The dinner also celebrated Mr. Simon C.Y. To, Chairperson and CEO of Worldwide Stationery Holdings
Company Limited, becoming Honourary President of the Foundation. Mr. To is enthusiastic in charity work and

caring for the community. He is always supportive and zealous towards our activities. During the dinner, Ms.
Lam presented a certificate of appreciation and a bottle of champagne to Mr. To, congratulating him on his new

appointment with the Foundation.
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Mooncake Charity Sale
Sponsored by Triple Way
Asia Limited/

Orchid Padaria Bakery
22 August 2010 to 4 September 2010

H=REMERAR &M ASIEE 88 A 22 1T
BERRTHET SEAEANEESE _+TE-[F
B 728 H22HZE9A4HHME - = REMABRABE THY
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The activity was held on 22 August 2010 at Paterson Street.
Each pack of mooncakes was sold for a minimum price of
HK$28. People could also purchase the mooncakes at the 14
outlets of Orchid Padaria Bakery during the period of 22 August
to 4 September 2010. All revenue, after deducting costs, was
donated to the Foundation.
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“HAHA DAY” Guinness World Record - the Biggest

Photo Exhibition
25July 2010 to 1 August 2010

—IEE 12 A S EE BELP 184 35#E T HAHA
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B " REAEEAE ) ER - HEENEREM
BY4AeFEERE -

Formed by a group of 12 volunteers, LP184, initiated “HAHA
DAY”, a charitable activity held 8-20 July 2010, which

took place in Hong Kong, Macau and Shenzhen. They
collected 141,822 photos of smiling faces for exhibition.
The exhibition started on 25 July 2010 at Nina Tower,
Tsuen Wan, and holds the Guinness World Record for
Biggest Photo Exhibition. Through this exhibition, LP184
wished to propagate to the public the influence of smiling,
encouraging them to use smiling as a means to resolve =
tensions in life. All funds raised in the activity were donated WLEERE R
to the Foundation for charitable purposes.
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20 October 2011 To 28 December 2011
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“POMPEI, Joyful Charity Run 2011” Promotion
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POMPEIL Joyful Charity Run 2011” Promotion —Knowlec
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POMPETI, Joyful Charity Run 2011” Promotion - Share My Song” on Commercial Radio 881 & 903

TEEBREAEARE, BB LT

uonyepunog (YjedH Jeyudy) Injhof 3

DEAKREE ) FAREE  MEXFREREHNES

Ms. Niki Chow and Mr. Alex Fong also supported the promotion
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Anthony Ho and Mr. Chan Tat Yan acted as judges, giving
professional advice to the contestants. The enroliment fee was |
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Voice of Tomorrow 2010 Pop Song Contest
31 October 2010, 14 November 2010 & 6 January 2011

AERGER| EIBLL ~ SR E REREC AR
PAreFiBEREREENRE -

e contest attracted 101 contestants. Ms. Jony Wong, Mr.

L0 1y kS A4

nated to the Foundation to further its charitable services.
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China Holiness College = “Charity Sales under Joyful Atmosphere”
28 February to 4 March 2011
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The Foundation assisted the College in its week-long school activities. The concept that “a joyful heart is good medicine”

was advocated, which would bring positive effects to our mental and physical health, and enable us to maintain
harmonious relationships with others. Display boards were placed at the exhibition venue and revenues from the events
were donated to the Foundation.
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POMPE]I, Joyful Charitable Run 16 January 2011
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POMPEI, Joyful Charitable Run 2011 was held successfully on 16 January 2011. It brought a lively atmosphere
to Tung Chung. More than 1000 runners from various sectors setoff at 8 A.M. near Man Tung Road Garden,
under the observation of Mr. Steven Wong, Chairperson of the title sponsor POMPEI, Ms. Kana Hui Ying-Hung
the movie queen, and the officiating guest, Mr. Choi Tat Ming, the Foundation's Sports Ambassador, and a
group of sponsors.

Many renowned long distance champion runners such as Mr. Thomas Kiprotich, Mr. Lam Ho Lun and Ms.
Chan Kit Yee of the Hong Kong Athletic Team Marathon Training Squad joined the race. The team of Artists
and Celebrities, which included Ms. Baby Po, Ms. Maria Chung, Ms. Claire Yiu , Mr. Thomas Lam Jo Fai, Mr.
Hong Yeung , Mr. Charles Szeto, Mr. Cheng Sai Ho, Mr. Gill Mohindepaul Singh, Ms. Annabelle, Ms. Sherry
NaNa Man, Ms. Bonnie Lau, Ms. Yuri Chan, and Ms. Amy Tam showed big support in participating in the run.
We received heartfelt support from more than 40 sponsors and institutions, and we extend our gratitude to the
200 volunteers in the event.
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YEENGIE Overall Activities List
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20105E4 F28H EE (—)
20105E5 H10H PRGNS —HSR A
20105E5H 16H HiE S & H2o10
20105E5H17H Fisslerdi 25 B 5%
201045 20H FDWE—. 2% (—)
T f e A B R T B Ent2s

2010555 22 HE23H —EREME IR % gﬁﬁmﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁl

20105E5 H24H T 1F () DB SR B T
FAS TAEBIA § SiNER

20104FsH26H RGRG - AFOREE R0
20105E5H29H YHE LRSS
20105E6H3H DT L R e

20105E6 H4aHE7H9H VWHHBRAE TR
20106F6H6H PR Bia R R 5 Ui
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201057 H 13 H WREE TEHEE ) —RESEE
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2010527 H29H BAR 35 T R B
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20105E7F31H HEEE (Z)

JEARF R A R s —
20t HH BB HA 2

BEEEZBEEE "RKELES . B R
BY CPEEEAGHAHR)
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20106E8 H17H 2 19H
20105E8 19H
20108E8 H22 HE9H4H

201058 H25H FroE—%, 2%d (=)
ReEEHE T AR | B0k

WIEE A R B o s )
BRI T B, B0k

201069 H10H (B I IE A O U B A SR )

Name of the Activity
Hotline
Professional face-to-face counselling
Flag Selling Day — Anti-Depression
Peer Support (1)
Metroinfo-Life with a conseience
Park Island Social Day
Fissler Chanty Handbags Sales

Interactive sharing session with experts, patients and
families (1)

Bungy Jump Fund Raising & JMHF's Fun Day

Positive Psychology & Depression
Metroinfo-Life with a conscience: Promoting
“POMPEL Joyful Charitable Run”
Closing Ceremony of Shatin LOVE PROJECT
Happy Gathering & Dinner
Shatin District Care and Love Plan under the
Social Welfare Department
Seminar on Rehabilitation of Mental Illness and
Community Support
Mental Health Seminar for Non-Governmental
Organisations - Sha Tin District Council

“Share My Song” on Commercial Radio 881 & 903 -
Andes Yie

“HAHA DAY” Guinness World Record -
the Biggest Photo Exhibition

Relocation of our General Office
Volunteer Hotline Fundamental Tramning course
Mental Health Seminar for Non-

Governmental Orpamisations — Kwai Chung (East)
Integrated Famuly Service Centre

Peer Support (2)

Mental Health Seminar for Non-Governmental
Organisations — DAB Wong Tai Sin Sub Department
School Project Supportive Activities —
“Workshop for Parents” (CCC Ming Kei College)

Health and Lifestyle Channel-Today

Moonecake Chanty Sale (Sponsored by Triple Way Asia
Limited/Orchid Padaria Bakery)

Interactive sharing session with experts, patients and
families (2)
Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood
(Lw Ming Choi Lutheran College)
Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood

(HHCKLA Buddhist Ma Kam Chan Memorial English
Secondary School)
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20105E9 511 H K 18H

FERAHE A " REHEES

RTHEK 1- Yes We Can

BEGHE T EAEBEED ) B0 (hEEE Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood
20105 H I H B RHE) (CCC Rotary Secondary School)
REE S T iEBaED ; gL Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood
20EIHITH M ) (Hieung To Secondary School (Tseung Kwan O)
201049 f21H FRMA TR, MK e MySong” on Commercial Radio 851 & 903 -

20105E9H18H K 10H9H

20108E10H4H & 7H

BEGFHESREE T REDR AR R
O EREBHER)

BEFEZEEE " REOR R B

BEEECBEE RO ) SBEN
(RHEEK)

Miss Kana Hul

School Project Support Activities — School Joyful
Ambassador (Heung To Secondary School

(Tseung Kwan O))
School Project Support Actrvities —

201082022 H BL10H6H e S 8 S e85 ) S_chc_ml Jo?aﬁllAl_nbar_.sadur
(Church of Christ in China Ke1 Chi Secondary School)
BRI R TRY ) B seios Breject Suppost Ackvhes =
4 —
2010829 H25H C e ST Bk s ) Sc_hot_)l Iuy_ﬁllAmbassadur
(Church of Chnist in China Rotary Secondary School)
20108E9 H25H 220114E9H 23 H R s Publicity at MTR Stations
B A ED ) BHN Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood
RHIH R (Conitio College (Kowloon))
20105E9 H29H AR (=) Peer Support (3)
“Share My Song” on Commercial Radio 881 & 903 —
201059 H29H [FEL ASIUECE 223 NN 7€ ¥ % MR o

School Project Support Actrvities —
School Joyful Ambassador (Tsung Tsin College)

20105104 H BEAH "HZRGEE, Hong Kong People Reporter — Ka Ho's Meeting Room
R EE TR ED B Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood
2IOFIRSH CRRN ) (Kiangsu Chekiang College)
PEIEH S Tig4EBAED ) FELu Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood
e (e AT ) (Tack Ching Girls Secondary Schoo)
FEfmdEH, = Love Sharing Day & SthLove Sharing
10 S H K A R s s
PeEE B TISAEBAED ) BN Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood
ool 2H (B hEs) (The MCHK Wesley College)
Rl TEEBEED , Bk Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood
iR (HEEEMALES) (St Margaret Girls College)
PR TS ED ) B Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood
SizERRDH OB ) (Marymount Secondary School)
RS TiEEBEED , B+—uh Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood
AIGRERL (B EERE) (St Bonaventure College & High School)
2010410 20H e - I DEEER  HEEAeE “POMPEL Joyful Charity Run 2011”7 Promotion
RS TiEMEBEED B+ Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood
eEH R CRE=RE R PE) (T'W.G Hs Lui Yin Choy Memorial College)
B E TISAEBEED ) B0 Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood
LR (HhiE G REgEh ) (Assembly of God Heborn Secondary School)
20108100 22H PGS TISAERBEED ) BTy Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood
(TR PR R Gk R E) (T'W.G-Hs Lui Yim Choy Memorial College)
20104E10H23 H REE B EEE THFE e ) 85/U%;  School Project Supportive Activities — “Workshop for

CIuBEsm S ( FF&EE )] Parents” (Kowloon Tong School (Secondary School)
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20105610 H 26 H

20106E10H 26 H

20105E10F26H

2011510 H27H%28H

20105E10H27H

2010561031 H ~ 20105611 H 14

HF 20115E1 H6H
20104E11 H2H

20104611 H3H K 18H

20104E11 H3H

2010511 H4H

20104E11 H5H

2010511 HeH Be1sH

20105E11 HoH K216 H

20105E11 f10H
20104E11 H11 H
20108E11 H11 H

2010511 H19H

20105E11 H21H

2010511 22 H
20105611 F24H

2010411 H24H

2010511 H2sH 12 H15H

20105E11 26 H

2010511 Fj28 H

2010511 H30H

BEEE A ED ) B
(EBEXER)
TRETS - OSSO ) S —
M E A

Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood
(St. Joseph's College)
“POMPEI, Joyful Charity Run 2011” Promtion — ATV
“Enrich Your Lifestyle”
Mental Health Seminar for Non-Governmental

JEAR AR A R B — Orpanisations—Life Underwniters Association of
AT GRS B 0 kel
FOR—3, a2a (=) Interactive sharing s&'.siqr! \.:i(l’;l)experts, patients and

BEEBSBEE TR R ) SR
(TR )

BEEHE T ESED ) BN (FEE
Bl L&)

School Project Supportive Activities — School Joyful
Ambassador (Yeo Cher Man Senior Secondary School)

Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood
(St Margaret's Gurls College)

201058 THHHZ R 4 AT MG

BEEHE T EABED ) LN
(SEER)

BRI R E TR ) ST
(FERERHEEHCRSE) )

RGN TR ED ) BN

Voice of Tomorrow 2010 Pop Song Contest

Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood
(Tsung Tsin College)

School Project Supportive Activities — School Joyful
Ambassador (VTC - IVE (Chai Wan))

Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood

(EE AR 2 R) (Tsuen Wan Public Ho Chuen Yiu Memorial College)

BREHE TESBED ) S+ Joyiul School Project — Know Your Mood
(hEEEHGEEEDR) (The Church of Christ in China Hoh Fuk Tong College)

R TEEBED , BT Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood
(HAGFEFEERE) (S.K.H. Li Fook Hing Secondary School)

WEIEFE LB E TRE O A ) BB School Project Supportive Activities — School Joyful

(REHFEEIEGEETSR) Ambassador (ELCHK Lutheran Secondary School)

BEE B EEE TREORE A ) 3B-EY  School Project Supportive Activities — School Joyfitl
(o #EbL) Ambassador (Cognitio College (Kwoloon))

BBl TS ED ) B

Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood

( (REREH) Trpe) (Ho Lap College)
e TR | Visit from Yew Chung Community College
BB TEsEBED ) B2 20 Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood
(EEEKR) (Christ College)
BREEE FiEaEEED, 5=+=% Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood
(R B2 ha ) (Tsang Pik Shan Secondary School)
R BEEEE TEEIIEY 1 R School Project Supportive Activities — “Workshop for
(R ljrhag) Parents” (Tsang Pik Shan Secondary School)
T TS - PO EES 20 ) BT BE{TE)  LastCall For “POMPEL Joyful Charity Run 20117
AR (") Peer Support (4)
RS TR D | Bk Joyful_ School Project—KnowYourMooc_l _

Branch Secondary School)
School Project Supportive Activities —
School Joyful Ambassador
(Lok Sin Tong Ku Chm Man Secondary School)

Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood

(HHCKELA Buddhist Ma Kam Chan Memorial English
Secondary School)

ﬁ*ﬂﬂﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁgﬁﬁﬁmﬁﬁ gy Sham Shui Po District - “Parade of floats congratulating

BB B EEE RO AR ) S\
€ L)

BB RS ED ) BB
(FIRIERE M BUER2)

the success of the Asian Games” and Harmonious
Community carnival.

B TR D ) BN
(FREMEhS)

Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood
(Jockey Club Ti-I College)
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20108E12H16H

2010512H17H

2010512 H20H

20106E12H23H B

201151 HeH
2010512 H27H

2010512 H28H

2010561 H11H

2011561 H16H
201151 H18H

201151 H19H

20115E1H19H

20105E1H21H
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Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood
(Tung Wah Group of Hospitals Lee Ching Dea
Memorial College)

Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood
(King Ling College)

HSBC Share-to-care Volunteer Campaign
School Project Supportive Activities —
“Workshop for Parents”
(YLPMSAA Tang Siu Tong Secondary School)
Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood
(Delia Memornial School (Matteo Ricei))
“POMPETL Joyful Charity Run 2011”
Cable-TV News Express Promotion
Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood
(CMA Choi Cheung Kok Secondary School)
Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood
(Tak Nga Secondary School)

School Project Supportive Activities —
School Joyful Ambassador

(The Church of Christ In China Kei To Secondary School)

Famly Inclusion Plan 2010
Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood
(Methodist College)

Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood
{Caritas Wu Cheng-chung Secondary School)
POMPEL Joyful Charity Run 2011” Promtion —
KnowledgeCo
Peer Support (5)

Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood

(The Hong Kong Taoist Association Ching Chung
Secondary School)

Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood
(The Chinese Foundation Secondary School)
School Project Supportive Activities —

School Joyful Ambassador
(St. Cathanne's School For Girls, Kwun Tong)

“Share My Song” on Commercial Radio 881 & 903 —
Mr. Choi Tat Ming
POMPEI, Joyful Charity Run 2011” Promtion —
Share My Song” on Commercial Radio 881 & 903
Mental Health Seminar for Non-Governmental
Organisations — Society for the Aid and
Rehabilitation of Drug Abusers
POMPEL Joyful Chanity Run 2011”

Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood
(Immaculate Heart of Mary College)
Interactive sharing session with experts, patients and
families (4)

Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood
(Lok Sm Tong Ku Chiu Man Secondary School)
School Project Supportive Activities —
“Workshop for Parents”

(Ling Liang Church M H Lau Secondary School)
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Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood

(HKTA The Yuen Yuen Institute No. 1 Secondary School)

Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood
{Tung Wah Group of Hospitals Kwok Yat Wai College)
Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood
(CMA Cho1 Cheung Kok Secondary School)
Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood
(St. Paul's College)

Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood
(Po Leung Kuk Mrs Ma Kam Ming-
Cheung Fook Sien College)

School Project Supportive Activities —
“Workshop for Parents”

(S K H. Tsang Shin Tim Secondary School)
School Project Supportive Activities —
School Joyful Ambassador
(Fanling Kau Yan College)

Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood
(PH.C. Wing Kwong College)

Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood
(Buddhist Yip Ke1 Nam Memorial College)

Survey on the relationship between weather conditions
and emotions of secondary school students
Peer Support (6)

Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood
(VIC - IVE (Sha Tin))

China Holiness College -

“Charity Sales under Joyful Atmosphere”
Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood
(Precious Blood Secondary School)
Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood
(Yan O1 Tong Tin Ka Ping Secondary School)
Lisa Magazine: Interview
Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood
(T.W.G_Hs. Kap Yan Directors' College)
Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood
(Concordia Lutheran School — North Point)
Joyful Schoel Project — Know Your Mood
(St. Paul's Convent School (Secondary Section))
Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood
(Chang Pui Chung Memonal School)
Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood
(Confucian Ho Kwok Pui Chun College)
Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood
(Hong Kong Taoist Association
The Yuen Yien Institute No.2 Secondary School)
Joyful Schoel Project — Know Your Mood
(Shi Hui Wen Secondary School)
Emotional Health Seminar for Hong Kong Electric Co.

Ltd — “Living A fruitful life against all odds”

Interactive sharing session with experts, patients and
families (5)
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Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood
(Yeo Chei Man Senior Secondary School)
Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood
(Po Leung Kuk Yao Ling Sun College)
Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood
{Nmg Po College)
Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood
(Pui Ching Middle School)

Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood
(Madam Lau Kam Lung Secondary School of MFBM)
Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood
(Hong Kong True Light College)

Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood
(Buddhist Wai Yan Memorial College)
Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood
(Tseung Kwan O Government Secondary School)
Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood

(Hong Kong & Kowloon Chiu Chow Public Association
Secondary School)

Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood
(Lai King Catholic Secondary School)
Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood
{INam Wah Catholic Secondary School)
Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood
{Buddhist Wa1 Yan Memorial College)
Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood
(HKWMA Chu Shek Lun Secondary School)
Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood
{Hong Kong Taoist Assoeiation
The Yuen Yuen Institute No.2 Secondary School)
Joyful School Project — Know Your Mood
(Fung Kai Liu Man Shek Tong Secondary School)



fist Statistics

T H#i s Statistic
JH H & Category of Event B H No. of Event 22 B/ N\ 222X No. of Participant

F WSk {H AR 1 Wi Mental Health
HEEMH G RN B S KERE O

v H R e A 2 Bk R B L AE /A
RGO ; o
AHRBERE S
HERGE
FEERERAH
YWHE.LKE EIRE
F2El = #l School Project 54 19076
B3I/ T{E ¥ Training Course/Workshop 25 799
43 EL € Sharing 5 87
JI#E 32§75 & Sharing 6 85
£ 158 Fund-raising 9 3430
& /18 8 HE B Promotion 15 42,858,990
#E3 Total 121 42,883,267

BRI BT Joyful Hotline Statistic
4/10 510 6/10 7/10 8/10 9/10 10/10 11/10 12/10 1/11 2/11 3/11

REEZ A A Sufferer 53, 130 | 56 34 |42 |40 |39 38 |40 | 32 32 | 45
WS A\ Familiesofsufferer 31 18 21 17 22 26 13 11 15 14 12 22
B E A Friends of sufferer 2 2 6 3 1 4 0 5 2 1 3 5

HAth Others 0 A0 83 A 8 1 5 |51 "3 500 31 39
485 TOTAL #6 | 54 136|528 B @ | |48 [165| 83 o7 |98 | Il

FEH{ 753 Email Enquiry Statistics

4/10 5/10 6/10 7/10 8/10 9/10 10/10 11/10 12/10 1/11 2/11 3/i1
No. of email case
AH A 5 1 2 0 4 0 2 2 1 0 1

28 {2 Professional Counseling Service Service Statistics
4/09 5/09 6/09 7/09 8/09 9/09 10/09 11/09 12/09 1/10 2/10 3/10
{ll ZE No. of case v e ag P DR | ol oz | | 25 1o | 03
#1E AR No. of interviewsession 71 56 85 88 98 67 77 59 8 78 81 100
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Bl#ESRE Financial Statements

JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION LIMITED
LETHREESARAT

REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The Executive Committee has pleasure in submitting its report together with the audited financial statements of Joyful
(Mental Health) Foundation Limited (the "Foundation") for the year ended 31 March 2011.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activities of the Foundation are the promotion of equal opportunity and in particular the elimination of
discrimination against mentally ill patients, and persons with mental or mood disorder; and the promotion of research
and education for better understanding of mental health and mental health patients and their families. There are no
significant changes compared with the activities conducted in previous year,

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The surplus of the Foundation for the year ended 31 March 2011 and the state of the Foundation's affairs as at that date
are exhibited in the annexed avdited financial statements.

FUNDS

Details of the movements in the reserves during the year are set out in the statement of changes in equity on page 56.

SHARE CAPITAL

The Foundation was incorporated under the Companies Ordinance as a Foundation limited by guarantee.

FIXED ASSETS

Details of the movements in fixed assets during the year are set out in note 4 to the financial statements.

MEMBERS OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The members of the Executive Committee during the financial year and up to the date of this report:-

CHENG San Ying Irene

CHIU Met Zin Cecilia (Appointed on 1 April 2010)
FOK. Chak Kee

LAI Pang

LAM Kin Ming

LAU Fat Man

LAU Yim Ling Cecilia

LEE Qi Tak Audrey {Resigned on 31 March 2011)
LI Kwok Fun

LI Wai Shing Jackson

MOK Yuen Shen Joyce

WONG Pearl

WONG Shuk Man

YU Wai Man

In accordance with article 34 of the Foundation's Articles of Association, except the Permanent Founding Member, Ms.
LAM Kin Ming, all members of the Executive Committee shall retire and, being eligible, coffer themselves for re-

election.



JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION LIMITED
R TEEEEEARAT

REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE (Continued)

MEMBERS OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE'S INTERESTS

No contracts of significance to which the Foundation was a party and in which a member of the Executive Committee
had a material interest subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

AUDITOR

The financial statements for the year were audited by Messrs. Cheng & Cheng Limited who retire and, being cligible,
offer themselves for re-appointment.

On behalf of the Executive Committee

ey

Chairman I

Hong Kong, 24 August 2011
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CHENG & CHENG LIMITED

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS R 3f% € 31 £f S 25 BT A FR 2 &)

Cheng Hong Kel ~ FCCA, FTIHK, FCPA {Practising) Had - FARETRETHF Consultanls: S

Cheng Hong Cheung - BBA, FCOA, FTIHK, CPA (Practising)  #f i - B WEGHH Simon Cai - China CPA B OE- vEEREHE
Li Yuen Yu Alice - B. Bus., ATIHK, CPA (Aust), CPA (Praclising) 1%y - FBPE #il6F Gan Hui Guang — Senior Accountant HEK- YASRTIHE
Tong Yat Hung ~ FCCA, CPA {Practising) EAE- RS

Li Wing Sum Steven — FCCA, FCPA, FTIHK, CPA (Practising) 3k - R ¥HH5E

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION LIMITED
ETHREESARAE

(Incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)

We have audited the financial statements of Joyful (Mental Health) Foundation Limited set out on pages 54 to 70, which
comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 March 2011, and the statements of comprehensive income, changes
in funds and cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Members of the Executive Committee's responsibilities for the financial statements

The Executive Committee of the Foundation is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true
and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the Executive
Committee of the Foundation determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to frand or error.

Auditor's responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirernents and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonzble
assurance as to whether the financial statements arz free from material misstatement.

uonepunod (YyjedH jeyudyy) [njhof d

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in
order to design sudit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinicn on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the Executive Committes of the
Foundation, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.



CHENG & CHENG LIMITED

CERTIFIED FUSLIC ACCOUNTANTS 3385 & 4 BF JR AR p7 AT TR 2 4]

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (Continued)
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TO THE MEMBERS OF
JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION LIMITED

OETEREREEFRAHE

(Incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the statc of the Foundation's affairs as at 31 March
2011 and of its surplus and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Cheng & Cheng Limit 47
Certified Public Accountants (Practising)

Hong Kong, 24 August 2011
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Cheng Hong Kei
Practising Certificate number P01806
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LRETHRESESERAT

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at 31 March 2011

JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION LIMITED

Non-current asscts
Fixed assets
- Property, plant and equipment

Current assets

Sundry and other receivables
Cash at bank and on hand

Non-current assets held for sale
Current assets
Total assets
Funds
Education development fund
Fundraising and promotion funds

Services fund
Operating fund

Signed cn behalf of the Executive Commitice by:-

Vo Lo W,

Member of the Executive Committde

Note 2011 2010
HK$ HK$

4 8,427,016 80,861
27,670 14,301

4,766,821 11,502,836

4794491 11,517,137

5 - 777,500
4794491 12,204,637

13,221,507 12,375,498

6 2,600,000 2,600,000
6 2,075,000 2,075,000
6 2,764,100 2,764,100
6 5,782 407 4,936,398
13,221,507 12,375,498

Member of the Executive Committee ;

The attached notes form an integral part of these financial statements.



JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION LIMITED
LETEREESRRAE

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
For the year ended 31 March 2011

ILy

Note 2011 2010
HK$ HK$
Income ?E
Donation received 897.243 581,611
Project income 3,440,250 7,167,454
, —
7 4,337,493 7,749,065 f
Expenditure
Project expenses 9 (2,618201) (3,387,200} Ej]
1,719,292 4,361,865
Other revenue 8 202,746 333,165 i‘f
Administrative expenses 11 (1,040,868) (587,005) SR
Net loss on disposal of plant and equipment 8 (35,161) =
Surplus before taxation 10 846,009 4,108,025 E
Taxation 12 - =
Net surplus for the year 846,009 4,108,025 E
Other comprehensive income for the year: 13
Fair value gain on non current assets held for sale = 106,123 E
Total comprehensive surplus for the year 846,009 4214,148

The attached notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION LIMITED
LTI R EEEAIRAE

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUNDS
For the year ended 31 March 2011

Education = Fundraising

®
development and promotion Services Operating
g fond funds fund fond Total
- HKS HKS HKS§ HKS HKS
-
= Balance at 1 April 2009 2,600,000 2,075,000 2,905,000 722,250 8,302,250
|
P Changes in funds:
z Expenditure incurred for the year - - (140,900) - (140,900)
a Total comprehensive surplus for
pat ] the year 2 - - 4,214,148 4,214,148
|
Balance at 31 March 2010 2,600,000 2,075,600 2,764,100 4,936,398 12,375,498
=
3 Balance at 1 A'pril 2010 2,600,000 2,075,000 2,764,100 4,936,398 12,375,498
——
- Changes i 2
ges in funds:
-
Income received for the year - - 126,000 - 126,000
-
g Expenditure incurred for the year - x (126,000) - (126,000)
— Total comprehensive surplus for
0. the year . s 4 846,009 846,009
ar
=: Balance at 31 March 2011 2,600,000 2,075,000 2,764,100 5,782,407 13,221,507
o
=

The attached notes form an integral part of these financial statements.



JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION LIMITED
LETEHREESARAH

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Foi the year ended 31 March 2011

ILy

Note 2011 2010
HKS HK$
Operating activities 'I.E
Surplus before taxation 846,009 4,108,025
Adjustments for: o =
Depreciation of owned assets 378,210 32,977 f
Net loss on disposal of plant and equipment 35,161 -
Interest and investment income (58,167) (80,437)
Operating profit before working capital changes 1,201,213 4,060,515 Ejj
(Increase)/decrease in sundry and other receivables (13,369) 71,739
Decrease in sundry creditors and payables - (42,194) i.f
Net (decrease)/(decrease) in services fund - (140,900) At
Cash generated from operations 1,187,844 3,949,160 E
=
Interest and investment income 58,167 80,487
Net cash from operating activities 1,246,011 4,029,647 E
Net cash used in investing activities 14 (7,982,026) (9,169)
Net cash from financing activities - . 3
L3 K
(Decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (6,736,015) 4,020,478
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 11,502,836 7,482,358
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 15 4,766,821 11,502,836

The attached notes form an integral part of these financial statements.



JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION LIMITED

BT EEAEARAE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 March 2011

L

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Joyful (Mental Health) Foundation Limited is a Foundation limited by guarantee and incorporated and domiciled
in Hong Kong. The address of its registered office and principal place of operation is Flat C - D, 9/F., Van Fat
Factory Building, 20 - 22A Ng Fong Street, San Po Kong, Kowloon, Hong Kong.

SIGNIFICANT PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are set out as follows:-

(@

(d)

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards {"HKFRSs"), which collective term includes all applicable individua! Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards {"HKASs") and Interpretations issued by
the Hong Kong Institnte of Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA"), accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong and the requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. A summary of the
significant accounting policies adopted by the Foundation is set out below.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that are first effective or available for catly
adoption for the current accounting period of the Foundation. Information on adoption of new accounting
standards to the extent that they are relevant to the Foundation for the current and prior accounting periods
are reflected in note 3.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial statements is the historical cost basis except
certain financial instruments are stated at fair value as explained in the accounting pelicies set out below.
The financial statements are presented in Hong Kong Daollars and all values are rounded to the nearest dollar

except when otherwise indicated.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results
of which form the basis of making the judgements about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not
readily apparent from other scurces. Actual results may differ from these estimates.



JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION LIMITED
DR TTEREESARAT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the year ended 31 March 2011

2.  SIGNIFICANT PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

{©)

CY)

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized on the Foundation's statement of financial position
when the Foundation becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. The following
financial instruments are classified according to the management's intention on acquisition:-

Investments in debt securities

Investmenis in debt securities are initially stated at fair value, which is their transaction price unless fair
value can be more reliably estimated using valuation techniques whose variables include only data from
observable markets. Cost includes attributable transaction costs, except where indicated otherwise below.
These investments are subsequently accounted for as follows, depending on their classification:-

Held-to-maturity securities

Dated debt securities that the Foundationt has the positive ability and intention to hold to maturity are
classified as held-to-maturity securities. Held-to maturity securities are stated in the statement of financial
position at amortized cost less impairment losses (ses note 2(f)).

Receivables

Receivables are initially recognized at fair value and thereafter stated at amortized cost less impairment
losses, except where the receivables are interest-free loans made to related parties without any fixed
repayment terms or the effect of discounting would be immaterial. In such cases, the receivables are stated at

cost less impairment losses.
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, plant and equipment are stated in the statement of financial position at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses (see note 2{f)).

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment are
determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item and are
recognized in the statement of comprehensive income on the date of retirement or disposal.

Depreciation is caleulated to write off the cost or valuation of each item of property, plant and equipment,
less its estimated residual value, if any, using the straight line method over its estimated usefill live, The
estimated useful lives and/or annual rates of depreciation adopted, if any, are as follows:-

- Buildings situated on leasehold land are depreciated over the shorter of the unexpired
term of lease and their estimated useful lives

- Fumiture and fixtures 20-30%

- Equipment ' 20 -30%

- Leasehold improvement 20-30%
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JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION LIMITED

LR TE R ERES TR

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the year ended 31 March 2011

2.

SIGNIFICANT PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(@)

(e

®

®

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued)

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, the cost or valuation of
the item is allocated on a reasonable basis between the parts and each part is depreciated separately. Both the
useful lifz of an asset and its residual value, if any, are reviewed annually,

LEASED ASSETS

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a series of iransactions, i or contains a lease if the
Foundation determines that the arrangement conveys a right to use a specific asset or assets for an
agreed period of time in return for a payment or a series of payments. Such a determination is made
based on an evaluation of the substance of the arrangement and is regardless of whether the arrangement

takes the lepal form of a lease.
Classification of assets leased to the Foundation

Assets that are held by the Foundation under leases which transfer to the Foundation substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership are classified as being held under finance leases. Leases which do not
transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of cwnership to the Foundation are classified as operating

leases.

Operating lease charges

‘Where the Foundation has the use of assets held under operating leases, payments made under the leases are
charged to the statement of comprehensive income in equal instalments over the accounting periods covered
by the lease term, except where an alternative basis is more representative of the pattern of benefits to be
derived from the leased asset. Lease incentives received are recognized in the statement of comprehensive
income as an integral part of the aggregate net lease payments made. Contingent rentals are charged to the
statement of comprehensive income in the accounting period in which they are incurred.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

Impairment of non-financial assets

An assessment is carried out at each end of the reporting period to determine whether there are any internal
or external indications that asscts are impaired. 1f any such indications exist, the recoverable amount of the
assets, being the greater of its net selling price or value in use, is estimated. The carrying amount of the asset
is reduced to its recoverable amount where appropriate. Such impairment loss is recognized in the statement
of comprehensive income.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand, demand deposits with banks and other
financial institutions, and short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within three
months of maturity at acquisition.



JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION LIMITED
DRTTEREESRRAE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the year ended 31 March 2011

2,  SIGNIFICANT PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(k) EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

o

@

®

Short term employee benefits and contribufions to defined contribution retirement plans
Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave, contributions to defined contribution retirement plans and the

cost of non-monetary benefits are accrued in the year in which the associated services are rendered by
employees. Where payment or settlement is deferred and the effect would be material, these amounts are

stated at their present values.

INCOME TAX

The Foundation is a charitable institution and is exempted from all taxes under Section 88 of the Inland
Revenue Ordinance (Cap. 112).

REVENUE RECOGNITION
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Provided it is probable that
the economic benefits will flow to the Foundation and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured
reliably, revenue is recognized in the statement of comprehensive income as follows:-
(i) Donation received
Donation received is recognised whenever if is received or receivable,
(i) Interest and investment income
Interest and investment income is recognised as it accrues using the effective interest rate method.
(iii) Project income
Project income is recognised whenever it is received or receivable.
(iv) Other income
Exchange gain is recognised on the date of translation for foreign currencies transactions.
Sundry income is recognized whenever it is received or receivable.
FUNCTIONAL AND PRESENTATION CURRENCY
Ttems included in the accounts of the Foundation are measured by using the currency of the primary

economic environment in which the Foundation operates (the functional currency). The financial statements
are presented in Hong Kong Dollars ("HK$"), which is the functional and presentation currency.
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JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION LIMITED

D TR SEEHRAT

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the year ended 31 March 2011

2. SIGNIFICANT PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

o

(m)

TRANSLATION OF FOREIGN CURRENCIES

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the
transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the
foreign exchange rates ruling at the end of the reporting period. Exchange gains and losses are recognized in
the staternent of comprehensive income.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
translated using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Non-monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies that are stated at fair value are translated using the foreign exchange rates
ruling at the dates the fair value was determined.

RELATED PARTIES

For the purposes of these financial statements, parties are considered to be related to the Foundation if the
Foundation has the ability, directly or indirectly, to control the party or exercise significant influence over
the party in making financial and operating decisions, or vice versa, or where the Foundation and the party
are subject to common control or common significant influence. Related parties may be Individuals (being
members of key management personnel, significant shareholders and/or their close family members) or other
entities and include entities which are under the significant influence of related parties of the Foundation
where those parties are mdividuals, and post employment benefit plans which are for the benefit of
employees of the Foundation or of any entity that is a related party of the Foundation.

3.  ADOPTION OF NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

The HKICPA has issned certain new HKFRSs, Amendments to HKFRSs and Interpretations that are first effective
for the current accounting period of the Foundation or have immediate effect. Amongst them, the following
developments are relevant to the Foundation's financial statements:-

*

Improvements to HKFRSs (2009)

There is no material impact on the Foundation's financial statements as the amendments and interpretations were
consistent with policies already adopted by the Foundation.



JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION LIMITED
LIRTTBREESARAE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the year ended 31 March 2011

ILy

4. FIXED ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment

=
Land and 'tﬁ
Furniture buildings in
and Leasehold Hong Kong
fixtures Equipment improvement carried at cost Total
HK$ HKS HKS HKS$ HKS$ ?_
Cost
At 1 April 2009 26,289 146,387 52,376 - 225,552
Additions 5 9.169 - - 9.169 Ejj
At 31 March 2010 26,289 156,056 32,376 - 234,721
At 1 April 2010 26,289 156,056 52,376 2 234,721
Additions : 276 1000000 7718850 8761626 KR A
Disposals - (70.400) - = (70,400} w0
Written off - - (52,376) - (52,376)
At 31 March 2011 26,289 128,432 1,000,000 T.71R RS0 8.873.571 E
=
Deduct: Accumulated depreciation
At 1 April 2009 10,748 57,759 52376 - 120,883
Charged for the year 3.988 28,989 - - 12977
At 31 March 2010 14.736 86,748 52,376 - 153,860
At 1 April 2010 14,736 86,748 52,376 - 153,860
Charged for the year 3,941 19,892 200,000 154,377 378,210 ~1¢
Eliminated on disposals = (33,139) - - {33.13%)
Eliminated on written off - & {52,376) - (52.378)
At 3] March 2011 18,677 73,501 200,000 154,377 446,555
Net book values
At31 March 2011 7.612 54,931 800,000 7,564,473 8,427,016

At 31 March 2010 11,553 69,308 B = 80,861
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JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION LIMITED
LETHREESARAFE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the year ended 31 March 2011

8.

NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE

On 15 June 2010, the held-to-maturity debt securities were early redeemed by the issoer at the consideration of
HK$777,500 (US$100,000).

FUNDS

The Foundation was incorporated under the Companies Ordinance as a foundation limited by guarantee. The
Foundation has four members at present. The liability of each member is limited to contributing to the assets of the
Foundation to the extent of HK$100 each in the event that the Foundation is wound up.

Details of the movements in funds during the year are referred to in the "Statement.of changes in funds". The
nature and purpose of each fund are as follows:-

Education Development Fund

(i) The Fund helps to develop mental health education as part of the curriculum of Liberal Studies launched by
the Education and Manpower Bureau for Senior Secondary Education in Hong Kong. Such curriculum will
foster adolescents to establish positive values znd attitades towards life during their growing stage.

(i) The Fund aims to promote the importance of emotional health to secondary school students in Hong Kong
and to draw the awareness of teachers, students and parents for the disease of mood disorders so as to help
them handle and prevent the emotional problem m their daily life.

Fundraising and Promotion Funds

The Funds are 1o raise the donations from various fundraising events and uged to cover all the promotion and
public relation activities,

Services Fund

(i) The Fund supports charitable organizations which serve patients with the mood disorder and their families in
Hong Kong,.

(ii) The Fund provides face to face counseling services by experienced counselors and appropriate solutiens to
the people who suffer from mood disorder.

(iii) The Fund supports the hotline services which provide information about mood disorders to needy people.

Operating Fund

The Fund supports the administrative and operation expenditure of the Foundation.



JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION LIMITED
LIBTHHEESHRAE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the year ended 31 March 2011

7.

INCOME

The Foundation is principally engaged in the promotion of equal opportunity and in particular the elimination of
discrimination against mentally ill patients, and persons with mental or mood disorder and the promotion of
research and education for better understanding of mental health and mental health patients and their families.
Income comprises the following category of revenue recognised during the year:-

Project income
Education

Fund raising activities
Charity Sales for Second Hand Clothes
The 5th Anniversary of Charity Dinner
Charitable 10KM Run
Flag Selling Day — Anti-Depression
Pompei, Joyful Charity Run 2011
Bungy Jump Fund-raising
Fissler Charity Handbags Sales
Others

Promotion
Services

Others

Donation received

OTHER REVENUE AND NET LOSS

Other revenue
Exchange gains
Interest income
Sundry income

Other net loss
Net loss on disposal of plant and equipment

HKS$

280,354
1,263,950
164,260
114,500

149,689

2011
HK$

2,500

1,972,753
36,357

260,352

1,168,288

3,440,250

897,243

4,337,493

2010

HK$ HKS

577,325
691,606
3,638,570
609,260
203,923
797,605

5,940,964

431,459

217,706

7,167,454

581,611

7,749,065

2011 2010

HKS$ HKS

144,579 165,068

58,167 80,487

- 87,610

202,746 333,165

(35,161) ;
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JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION LIMITED
TR REESBRAE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the year ended 31 March 2011

9.

10.

11.

PROJECT EXPENSES

Education

Fund raising activities
Charity Sales for Second Hand Clothes
The 5th Anniversary of Charity Dirner
Charitable 10KM Run
Flag Selling Day — Anti-Depression
Pompei, Joyful Charity Run 2011
Bungy Jump Fund-raising
Fissler Charity Handbags Sales
Others

Promotion

Services
Professional Counseling Service

Qthers

Total project expenses

SURPLUS BEFORE TAXATION

Surplus before taxation is stated after charging:

Depreciation of owned assets

Members of the Executive Committee's remuneration
Fees
Other emoluments

Operating leases charges

110,548

2011

HK$ HKS

289,750
10,293
764,655
1,242
145,599

1,032,337

205,622

773,421

317,071

2,618.201

Minimum lease payments - Hire of land and bulidings

Employee benefits expenses

138,127
781,752
631,780

13,964

80,003

2011
HKS

378,210

118,159
388,580

2010
HK$

429270

1,645,626

676,706

635,598
3,387,200

2010

32,977

115,030
314,319

Depreciation of owned assets include HK$354,377 (2010: HK$52,376) relating to the new premise acquired
during the year for the Foundation 0wn usage. It is the major increment for the administrative expenses during the

year.



JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION LIMITED
LB TEREESRRAH

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the year ended 31 March 2011

12. TAXATION

The Foundation is exempted from Hong Kong Profits Tax under Section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance

(Cap. 112).

No provision for deferred taxation has been made as there should be no future tax consequences.

The tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the results per the statement of comprehensive income as

follows:-
2011 2010
HKS HK3$
Profit before takation 846,009 4,108,025
National tax at the domestic income tax rate of 16.5% 139,591 677,824
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses 609,548 655,744
Tax effect of non-taxable revenue (749,139} (1,333,56%)

Income tax expense for the year &
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JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION LIMITED
LETTBRERESRRAA

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the year ended 31 March 2011

13. OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Tax effects relating to each component of nther comprehensive income

2011 2010
Before- Tax Net-of- Before- Tax Net-of-
tax {expenself tax tax (expense)/ tax
anioumnt benefit amount amount benafit amount
HKS HKS HKS$ HKS HK3 HK$

Net fair value gain on non-current assets
held for sale - - - 106,123 - 106,123




JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION LIMITED

T TEREERRRAF

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the year ended 31 March 2011

14.

15.

16.

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from disposal of investments
Proceeds from disposal of plant and equipment

Net cash used in investing activities

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

2011 2010
HKS$ HKS
(8,761,626) (9,169)
777,500 .
2,100 i
(7.982,026) (9,169}

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand and balances with banks. Cash and cash equivalents included in
the statement of cash flows comprise the following items in the statement of financial position:-

Cash at bank and on hand

2011 2010
HKS HKS
4766821 11,502,836

POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS
ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2011

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has issued the following amendments, new
standards and interpretations which are relevant to the Foundation but are not yet effective for the year ended 31

March 2011 and which have not been adopted in these financial statements.

HK(IFRIC) 19, Extinguishing financial liabilities with equity instruments

HKFRS 1 (Amendment), Limited exemptions from comparative HKFRS7
disclosures for first-time adopters

HKAS 24 (Revised), Related party disclosures

HK(IFRIC) 14 (Amendment), HKAS 19—The limit on a defined benefit
asset, mininmm fonding requirements and their interaction

Improvements to HKFRSs (2010)

Amendments to HKFRS 7, Financial instruments: Disclosures - Transfer of
financial assets

HKFRS 1 (Amendment), Severe hyperinflation and removal of fixed dates
for first-time adopters

Amendments of HKAS 12, Deferred Tax: Recovery of underlying assets

HKFRS 9, Financial instruments

Effective for
accounting periods

beginning on or after

1 July 2010

1 July 2010
1 January 2011

1 Janmary 2011
1 July 2010 or 1 January 2011

1 July 2011
1 July 2011

1 January 2012
1 January 2013
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JOYFUL (MENTAL HEALTH) FOUNDATION LIMITED
LETEREESERAH

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
For the year ended 31 March 2011

16. POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS
ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2011 (Continued)

The Foundation is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact of these amendments, new standards
and new intcrpretations is expected to be in the period of initial application. So far it has concluded that the
adoption of them is unlikely to have a significant impact on the Foundation's resulfs of operations and financial
position,

17. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and anthorized for issue by the Executive Committee on 24 August 2011.
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Ms. Victoria Lam, our founder and Chairperson,
was awarded “Outstanding Charitable Artist” by
Sing Po on 20 October 2009 in praise of her
contributions to community welfare and less h
privileged groups in our society.
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On 17 November 2009, Ming Pao Weekly
awarded Ms. Lam the “Love Dynamic Grand
Prize”, in recognition of her continuous efforts to
care for mood disorder problems in society.
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In 2010, Ms. Lam was ranked 27th in the “Who is the person
most trusted by HK people” survey organised by Readers
Digest. The award was attributed to her tremendous
contributions in promoting emotional health and alleviating
the general public's misunderstanding and discrimination
against emotional disorder sufferers.
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As we do not have regular financial support, the Foundation depends on donations from
organisations and zealous individual donors. Your generous donations go towards supporting the
operations of Joyful (Mental Health) Foundation in educating and promoting mental health, and
to help those in need in the community. Please join us to raise awareness of emotional health

in society. Tax-deductible receipts will be issued to those who donate HKD100 or above and will
automatically become our ‘Joyful Friends'.

1) Please deposit your cash or make cheque payable to "Joyful (Mental Health) Foundation Ltd."
to one of our following bank accounts:

Bank of China: 012-882-0-004522-8
Shanghai Commercial Bank Ltd: 354-82-03266-1
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited: 411-406-747-838
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2) Please visit our website at http://www.jmhf.org and download the donation form, or contact us
as follows:

Hotline : (852) 2301 2303

Fax : (852) 2144 6331

Email : joyful@jmhf.org

Address: Room C-D, 9/F, Van Fat Factory Bldg, Ng Fong Street, San Po Kong, Kowloon,
Hong Kong
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Room C-D, 9/F, Van Fat Factory Bldg, Ng Fong Street, San Po Kong, Kowloon, Hong Kong
4% Hotline : (852) 23012303 {85 Fax : (852) 21446331

#HLt website : http://www.jmhf.org Z# Email : joyful@jmhf.org




